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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
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Plaintiff,

V.

JOHN P. MILLER,

CIVIL ACTION FILE

VERDICT FORM AND SPECIAL INTERROGATORIES

Claim I - Violations of 15 U.S.C. �77q(a) of the Securities Act

Part A -- Violation of 15 U.S.C. �77q(a)(1)

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

1 . In the offer or sale of Master Graphics stock, Mr . Miller either directly or

indirectly made use of any means or instruments of transportation or

communication in interstate commerce or made use of the United States

mail? Please answer Yes or No ~

2 . In the offer or sale of Master Graphics stock, Mr. Miller used any device,

scheme, or artifice to defraud?
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3. Mr. Miller acted knowingly? (See pages 16-17 of the Court’s instructions

to the Jury)

Please answer Yes or No -e,

Part B -- Violation of 15 U .S.C. �77q(a)(2)

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

4 . In the offer or sale of Master Graphics stock, Mr . Miller either directly or

indirectly made use of any means or instruments of transportation or

communication in interstate commerce or made use of the United State

mail?

Please answer Yes or No \{ ~

5 . In the offer or sale of Master Graphics stock, Mr . Miller obtained money

or property by means of any untrue statement of a material fact or any

omissions to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made,

in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not

misleading?

Please answer Yes or No t/ LP ~_~
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6. Mr. Miller acted negligently? (See page 20 of the Court’s instructions to

the Jury) .

Please answer Yes or No

Part C -Violation of 15 U .S.C . �77q(a)(3)

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

7 . In the offer or sale of Master Graphics stock, Mr . Miller either directly or

indirectly made use of any means or instruments of transportation or

communication in interstate commerce or made use of the United States

mail?

Please answer Yes or No ~J L� ~--~~

8. In the offer or sale of Master Graphics stock, Mr . Miller engaged in any

transaction, practice, or course of business which operates or would

operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser of Master Graphics stock?

~Please answer Yes or No _~ 4-8

9. Mr. Miller acted negligently? (See page 21 of the Court’s instructions to

the Jury)

Please answer Yes or No
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Claim II - Violations of Section 15 U .S.C. �78j(b) and Rule 10(b)-S

PART A- Violations of Section 15 U .S.C. �78j(b) and Rule 10(b)-5{a}

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

10 . An instrumentality of interstate commerce or a facility of a national

securities exchange was used in some phase of the transaction?

Please answer Yes or No

11 . In connection with the purchase or sale of a security, Mr . Miller did one

of the following in violation of Section 10(b ) or Rule lOb-5 :

a. Employed any device, scheme or artifice to defraud?

Please answer Yes or No

b. Made any untrue statement of material fact or omitted to state a

material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in

light of the circumstances under which they were made, not

misleading?

Please answer Yes or No 1_I ,6 -:~,

c. Engaged in any act, practice, or course of business which operates

or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person? Please

answer Yes or No
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12. Mr. Miller acted knowingly? (See pages 25-26 of the Court’s instructions

to the Jury).

Please answer Yes or No ~

PART B- Violations of Section 15 U.S.C. �78j(b) and Rule 10(b)-5(b)

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

13 . An instrumentality of interstate commerce or a facility of a national

securities exchange was used in some phase of the transaction?

Please answer Yes or No

14 . In connection with the purchase or sale of a security, Mr . Miller did one

of the following in violation of Section 10(b ) or Rule lOb-S :

a. Employed any device, scheme or artifice to defraud?

Please answer Yes or No

b . Made any untrue statement of material fact or omitted to state a

material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in

light of the circumstances under which they were made, not

misleading?

Please answer Yes or No
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c . Engaged in any act, practice, or course of business which operates

or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person?

Please answer Yes or No

15 . Mr. Miller acted knowingly? (See page 29 of the Court’s instructions to

the Jury) .

Please answer Yes or No VU

PART C- Violations of Section 15 U.S.C. �78j(b) and Rule 10(b)-5(c)

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

16 . An instrumentality of interstate commerce or a facility of a national

securities exchange was used in some phase of the transaction?

Please answer Yes or No

17. In connection with the purchase or sale of a security, Mr . Miller did one

of the following in violation of Section 10(b) or Rule I Ob-5

a. Employed any device, scheme or artifice to defraud?

Please answer Yes or No

b. Made any untrue statement of material fact or omitted to state a

material fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in



7

AO 72A
(Ftev . 818
2)

light of the circumstances under which they were made, not

misleading?

Please answer Yes or No ~ ...Q

c. Engaged in any act, practice, or course of business which operates

or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person? Please

answer Yes or No

18. Mr. Miller acted knowingly? (See pages 30-31 of the Court’s instructions

to the Jury) .

Please answer Yes or No

Claim III - Violations of 13 U.S.C. �78m(b)(5) and Rule 13b2-1

PART A- Violations of 13 U.S.C. �78m(b)(5)

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

19. Mr. Miller did one of the following in violation of 13 U .S .C . �78m(b)(5) :

a. Circumvented or failed to implement a system of accounting

controls at Master Graphics?

Please answer Yes or No
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b. Falsified or caused to be falsified any book, record, or account of

Master Graphics?

Please answer Yes or No

20 . If you answered Yes to Question 19 above : Was Master Graphics

required to maintain the books, records or accounts under the Securities

Exchange Act?

Please answer Yes or No

21 . Did Mr. Miller act knowingly? (See page 34 of the Court’s instructions

to the Jury) .

Please answer Yes or No V1-Ci 5

PART B- Violations of Ru le 13b2-1

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

22. Did Mr. Miller falsify or cause to be falsified any book, record or account

required to be maintained by Master Graphics?

Pleas answer Yes or No

23 . If you answered Yes to Question 22 above : Did Mr. Miller’s actions

cause Master Graphics’ books, records or accounts to not accurately and
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fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the company’s assets, in

reasonable detail?

Please answer Yes or No t

24. Did Mr. Miller act negligently? (See pages 34-35 of the Court’s

instructions to the Jury)

Please answer Yes or No

Claim IV -Aiding and Abetting Violations of 15 U .S.C. �78m and Rules 12b-20

and 13a-13

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

25 . Master Graphics violated Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act and

Exchange Act Rules 12b-20 and 13a-13, by filing a Form 10-QSB with

the SEC, which contained misrepresentations or omissions of material

facts?

Please answer Yes or No Lf ~~
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Y

26. Mr. Miller had a general awareness that his acts were part of an overall

activity that was improper? (See pages 37-38 of the Court’s instructions

to the Jury) .

Please answer Yes or No

27. Mr. Miller knowingly provided substantial assistance in Master Graphics’

violation? (See pages 38-39 of the Court’s instructions to the Jury) .

Please answer Yes or No V4 -5

Claim V - Aiding and Abetting Violations of 15 U .S.C. �78m(b)(2)(A)

Do you find from a preponderance of the evidence that :

28 . Master Graphics failed to make and keep books, records, and accounts,

which, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflected Master

Graphics’ transactions and dispositions of its assets?

Please answer Yes or No

29. Mr. Miller had a general awareness that his acts were part of an overall

activity that was improper? (See pages 40-41 of the Court’s instructions

to the Jury) .
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30. Mr. Miller knowingly provided Master Graphics with substantial

accounts? (See pages 41-42 of the Court’s instructions to the Jury) .

SO SAY WE ALL.

DATED: 0 % r a ~- 0,6
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assistance in its failure to make and keep accurate books, records, and

Please answer Yes or No

F4 RSON


	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4

